From: Kimble-Hill, Ann Carol [mailto:ankimble@iu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:13 PM
Subject: IUPUI Post-Bac program for Biomedical Sciences is seeking applicants

Good afternoon,

| would like to take a few minutes to introduce you to our NIH funded post-bac program. The Indiana University-Purdue
University Post-Baccalaureate Research Program (IPREP) prepares recent college graduates, who are students from
underrepresented minority or disadvantaged populations, for admission to graduate programs in the biomedical and
behavioral sciences. Applicants applying to IPREP must be:

1. United States citizens or permanent residents;

2. Graduates of an accredited U.S. college or university who have completed an undergraduate science degree within 36
months of the program start date and cannot be currently enrolled in a graduate or professional degree program;

3. Members of an underrepresented minority group (i.e. African-American, Native American/Alaskan Native, Hispanic,
Hawaiian/Pacific Islander), an individual with a disability and/or an individual from a disadvantaged background;

4. Interested in applying to a top quality Ph.D. graduate program in Addictions Neuroscience, Biomedical
Engineering, Clinical Psychology, Human Performance and Kinesiology, Medical Neuroscience, Basic Biomedical
Sciences (Anatomy and Cell Biology, Microbiology and Infectious Disease, Musculoskeletal Biology, Pharmacology,
and Physiology) and other areas in Biological Behavior Sciences.

IPREP fellows will be provided a competitive salary of $27,200 — a twelve-months of paid-research experience while working
with active faculty research mentors in an area relevant to the individual’s career interests, plus health insurance and other
program benefits, include eligibility for travel funds to attend national scientific conferences. Application closing date is March
1%, 2017. For additional information about IPREP, contact IPREP@iupui.edu. On-line application is available at
https://iprep.iupui.edu/applyiprep/howtoapply.html.

Please feel free to share this information with your students and any other relevant parties!

Dr. Ann Kimble-HilL
(PREP Coordinator, indiana University Purdue University ndianapolis
Vis. Asst. Research Professor, Dept. Blochemistry § Mol. Blology, Indiana tniversity School of Medicine

Prepare for your Ph.D.: Earn while you learn

IUPUI Post-Baccalaureate Research Program (IPREP) prepares recent college graduates from underrepresented minority
or disadvantaged populations for admission to graduate programs in the biomedical and behavioral sciences. IPREP
fellows receive a $27,200 12-month salary plus health insurance and other benefits while working with active faculty
research mentors in an area relevant to the individual's career interests. Applications are due March 1. Call 317-274-2877
for more info.

Link: http://iprep.iupui.edu/index.html
Location: UL 1140
Deadline: Wednesday, March 1




